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Date 13 June 2016

RE: 6/2017/0877/MAJ - Plot 6000 Hatfield Avenue, Hatfield Business Park, Hatfield,
AL10 9UA

Dear Mark,

Thank you for your consultation in relation to the above planning application for the
erection of a modular building for the use of storage for sterile instrument and medical
goods equipment, to approved private healthcare facility, reference S6/2015/1061/MA, at
Plot 6000 Hatfield Avenue, Hatfield Business Park, Hatfield, AL10 QUA.

We understand the proposal is a part of phase 2 of the previously agreed scheme,

reference S6/2015/1061/MA. Therefore, we would not have any objection to the grant of
the planning permission.

Yours sincerely,

Julia Puton
SuDS Officer
Hertfordshire County Council
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